

Minutes						
MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Education Committee					
DATE	July 9, 2024	TIME	1:30 PM EST			
LOCATION	Virtual	ROOM	Zoom Meeting Platform			

	WEDIO						
Me	mbership					Ex. Officio	
Α	Debbie Berry - Chair	Р	Elizabeth Harney		P	P Bob Andrew	
Р	Dr. Ronald Crafton	Р	Ashley Powell		P	P Eddie Slone	
Р	David Fifer	Р	Jimmy VanCleve – Vice Chair				
Р	Samantha Feldman					6 Total: = 4 Quorum	
#	Item	Discu	ussion/Issue	Action/Respons		sible Party	
1	Call to Order	Officially call meeting to order			Meeting was called to order at 1:30 P.M. EST.		
2	2 Roll Call Chec		ck roll and englire dilorilm		Quorum was establis audio and visual cap	vas established with either (6) present with I visual capabilities.	
3	3   Approval of Minutes		ew for Approval  May 7, 2024		Motion to accept meeting minutes by Samantha Fe and seconded by Ron Crafton. Motion carries.		
4	4 Workforce Development Update on Workforce Development Project		rt	Mr. Andrew and Mr. VanCleve updated the committee on the status of the 601 regulation changes sent to the board on June 6, 2024, and then referred to the newly formed curriculum committee. Mr. Sloan advised the curriculum committee has not met yet to take up the 601 regulation edits recommended by the committee.			
Ne	w Business						
Instructor Education Course    Instructor Education Course		nd send to the board for approval the S Instructor Course as a board course as required in 202 7:601, ). Motion to approve made by conded by Samantha Feldman.					

6	State EMS Office Approved Educator Courses	Consider accepting other state EMS office approved educator courses for KBEMS approved instructor methodologies course for educator certification.	Motion made by David Fifer to approve and send to the board for approval to accept other state EMS office approved instructor courses that are at least 40 hours in length to comply with 202 7:601, Section 16, (2), (d), (1). Seconded by Elizabeth Harney. Motion carries.
	Wilderness Paramedic Course Review	Consider accepting the below courses recommended by the wilderness paramedic workgroup to comply with 202 KAR 7:410, Section 3, (2), (b). Adventure Med, NOLS, RedSTAR WMSO, SOLO, University of Utah AWLS, and WMA.	Motion made by Samantha Feldman to approve and send to the board for approval to accept Adventure Med, NOLS, RedSTAR WMSO, SOLO, University of Utah AWLS, and WMA wilderness paramedic courses to comply with 202 KAR 7:410, Section 3, (2), (b). Seconded Ashley Powell. Motion carries.
8	Information/Announcements	Education Update	Mr. Andrew gave an education update to the committee.
9	Next Meeting Dates	September 10, 2024	
10	Adjournment		Motion to adjourn made by Ashley Powell. Seconded Elizabeth Harney. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 2:45 P.M.

The purpose of the KY Board of EMS Cardiac & Stroke Care Subcommittee is to assemble a panel of experts from rural and urban areas of Kentucky to evaluate systems of care both in and out of the hospital setting, to identify opportunities for improvement, implement interventions targeting improvement, and to evaluate successes and challenges incorporating sustainability.